

OSG Consortium All Hands Meeting

Tuesday, 6 March 2007

User Groups - Auditorium (11:00 - 12:40)

time	[id] title	presenter
11:00	[42] STAR	LAURET, Jerome
11:20	[43] LIGO	BRADY, Patric
11:40	[44] Discussion: State of OSG 0.6	
12:00	[45] Discussion: Requirements for OSG 0.8	
12:20	[46] Discussion	